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Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: Scanned Image from Community Health Network
Attachments: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com_20220405_091106.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 9:22 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Scanned Image from Community Health Network 
 
Good morning, 
 
Attached, please find an amendment request to increase possession limits for 13-06009-01, Community Health Network.
 
Thank you, 
Erin 
 
 
 
Erin Bell, MHP, DABSNM 
Radiation Safety Officer/Medical Physicist Community Health Network 
(o) 317.355.5528 
(c ) 317.313.0406 
Ebell2@ecommunity.com 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com <E-RAD20@ecommunity.com> On Behalf Of E-RAD20@ 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:11 AM 
To: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com> 
Subject: Internal Scanned - Secure: Scanned Image from Community Health Network 
 
Reply to: E-RAD20@ecommunity.com <E-RAD20@ecommunity.com> Device Name: E-RAD1E01 Device Model: MX-
2640N 
Location: CHE E1529 RADIOLOGY ADMIN 
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File Format: PDF (Medium) 
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 
 
        
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.adobe.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CE
Bell2%40ecommunity.com%7C9f233437fe904940e74408da170e071f%7C2bec672b29a04df5ab85f37e050b36ef%7C0%7
C0%7C637847646347375069%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1ha
WwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=5IS8LJ8coVWT9f9ZtLiuq9DyZKroOamhkb8oX6OIIjc%3D&amp;reserved=0 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail contains information that may be privileged, confidential and subject to legal 
restrictions and penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are prohibited from copying, 
distributing or otherwise using this information if you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent to deliver 
to the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and 
delete this e-mail and all attachments from your system. Thank you. 


